NortoBa, LiBetenunHa A.

From: boroesa, KOnuns K.

Sent: 07 centempwu 2022 1. 8:39

To: WoToga, LiBeTennHa A.

Cc: AnekcaHgpos, MNnameH I; Nlazaposa, MuneHa T.

Subject: FW: HeobxoauMocT oT yabaxkaBaHe cpoka Ha nasapHa koHcyTauna Ne49866

BX-E-4893/07.09.2022

From: MoToBa, LigeTenuHa A. <CYotova@npp.bg>

Sent: Monday, September 5, 2022 3:32 PM

To: commercial <commercial@npp.bg>

Subject: HeobxoaumocT oT yabaKkaBaHe cpoka Ha NasapHa KoHcyaTauma Ne49866

From: Stefan Yanchev <Stefan.Yanchev@linde.com>

Sent: Monday, September 5, 2022 3:30 PM

To: MoToBa, LseTtenuHa A. <CYotova@npp.bg>

Subject: Hyxpaa oT yabakaBaHe CPOKa Ha NasapHa KOHCYATaLUuMs OT CTpaHa Ha JluHae

3ppaseliTe,

Mons 3a YAb/I’)KaBaHe CPOKa 3a OTrOBOP KbM NasapHa KOHcyATauma. OkasaHua CPOK € HeJoCTaTb4eH, nopaagu
OTCbCTBALLW KONErn B roguLLeH naateH OTnycK.

OcTaBam Ha pa3nonoXKeHWe 3a OTFTOBOP M KOMeHTap.
Kind Regards !

Stefan Yanchev
Sales Engineer SPG

Linde Gas Bulgaria | Sofia, 1 Tsar Boris IIl Blvd., fl. 4 | Bulgaria
Mobile: +359 889 435 949
mailto: stefan.yanchev@linde.com | web: www.linde-gas.bg

The information contained in this email and any attachments may be confidential and is provided solely for
the use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, distribution, or use of this e-mail, its attachments or any information contained therein is
unauthorized and prohibited. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete this e-mail and any attachments. No responsibility is accepted for any virus or defect that might arise
from opening this e-mail or attachments, whether or not it has been checked by anti-virus software.
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